

~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~

DON'T
GEN. CAT.

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HIGHER EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES

This bill restructures the appropriations to the state historical society. The bill also eliminates the responsibility of the historical society to produce a CD-ROM about the restoration of the state capitol.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 16.847 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 16.847 (4) (b) Section 20.245 (2) (c), (4) (e) and (5) (1) (c).

4 SECTION 2. 20.245 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

5 20.245 (1) (title) HISTORY SERVICES.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 SECTION 3. 20.245 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.245 (1) (a) *General program operations; ~~archives and research~~ ~~library~~*
 3 *services.* The amounts in the schedule for general program operations related to
 4 ~~archives and research library~~ *services of the historical society, except as*
 provided under para (ag)

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 SECTION 4. 20.245 (1) (ag) of the statutes is created to read: e ;

6 20.245 (1) (ag) *General program operations; historic sites and museum services.*

7 The amounts in the schedule for the general program operations of the historic sites
 8 and the historical society museum.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 SECTION 5. 20.245 (1) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 SECTION 6. 20.245 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

11 20.245 (1) (c) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
 12 for fuel heat, and air conditioning, to pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the
 13 historical society under ss. 16.858 and 16.895, and to repay to the energy efficiency
 14 fund loans made to the historical society under s. 16.847 (6).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 SECTION 7. 20.245 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.245 (1) (e) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates.* A sum sufficient to
 17 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
 18 in financing the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement, or
 19 improvement of facilities of the historical society; for the payment of principal and
 20 interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition and installation of systems and

1 equipment necessary to prepare historic records for transfer to new storage facilities;
2 and to make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
3 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing this
4 acquisition and installation.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 8.** 20.245 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.245 (1) (g) *Admissions, sales, and other receipts.* All moneys received from
7 admissions, sales, fines, and use of the main library, and other moneys received by
8 the society for research services, except moneys that are otherwise specifically
9 appropriated by law and other receipts, for general program operations related to
10 research services.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 9.** 20.245 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.245 (1) (h) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts and, grants,
13 except moneys that are otherwise specifically appropriated, for purposes related to
14 research services and bequests, to carry out the purposes for which made or received.

15 **SECTION 10.** 20.245 (1) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 11.** 20.245 (1) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.245 (1) (m) *General program operations; federal funds.* All federal funds
18 received for research services as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 for the
19 purpose of carrying out general program operations.

20 **SECTION 12.** 20.245 (1) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 13.** 20.245 (2) (title) and (a) of the statutes are repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 14.** 20.245 (2) (bd) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 15.** 20.245 (2) (be) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 16.** 20.245 (2) (bf) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 17.** 20.245 (2) (bg) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 18.** 20.245 (2) (bh) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 19.** 20.245 (2) (bi) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 20.** 20.245 (2) (bj) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 21.** 20.245 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 22.** 20.245 (2) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 23.** 20.245 (2) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 24.** 20.245 (2) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 25.** 20.245 (2) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (j) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.245 (1) (j) *Self-amortizing facilities; principal repayment, interest, and*
4 *rebates.* A sum sufficient from the revenues received under par. (g) to reimburse s.
5 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
6 the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement, or improvement of
7 facilities of the historical society ~~related to historic sites~~ and to make the payments
8 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
9 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing such facilities.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 26.** 20.245 (2) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 27.** 20.245 (2) (km) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (km).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 28.** 20.245 (2) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 29.** 20.245 (2) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 30.** 20.245 (2) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (y).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 31.** 20.245 (3) (title) of the statutes ~~is~~ repealed. ^{give} _{SET}

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEC. #. Rp; 20.245 (3) (a)
→ note: bud ~~and (a)~~

1 **SECTION 32.** 20.245 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (ar) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.245 (1) (ar) *General program operations; public history and historic*
4 *preservation services.* The amounts in the schedule for general program operations
5 of the historic preservation program under subch. II of ch. 44, the catalog of burial
6 sites under s. 157.70 (2) (i) ~~and, excavations and analyses of burial sites under s.~~
7 ~~157.70 (4) (c) 3. a., and administering the historical markers program under s. 44.15.~~

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 33.** 20.245 (3) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 34.** 20.245 (3) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 35.** 20.245 (3) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 36.** 20.245 (3) (dm) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 37.** 20.245 (3) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 38.** 20.245 (3) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 39.** 20.245 (3) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 40.** 20.245 (3) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(SEC. #. RP. 20.245(4)(a)
→ note: bud

1 SECTION 41. 20.245 (3) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 SECTION 42. 20.245 (3) (n) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (n).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 43. 20.245 (3) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 SECTION 44. 20.245 (4) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 SECTION 45. 20.245 (4) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (b) and
6 amended to read:

7 20.245 (1) (b) ~~General program operations; administrative services.~~ The
8 amounts in the schedule for general program operations related to executive and
9 administrative services.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 SECTION 46. 20.245 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 SECTION 47. 20.245 (4) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 SECTION 48. 20.245 (4) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 SECTION 49. 20.245 (4) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 SECTION 50. 20.245 (4) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (ks).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 51.** 20.245 (4) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 52.** 20.245 (4) (pz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (pz).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 53.** 20.245 (4) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (q) and
4 amended to read:

5 20.245 (1) (q) *Endowment principal*. As a continuing appropriation, from the
6 historical society trust fund, all moneys, securities, and other assets received, to be
7 credited to the appropriations under par. (r) or sub. (1) (r), (2) (r), (3) (r) or (5) (r), in
8 accordance with carry out the purposes for which the assets are received.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 54.** 20.245 (4) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 55.** 20.245 (4) (s) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (s).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 56.** 20.245 (4) (t) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (t).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 57.** 20.245 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 58.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. The amount transferred to s. 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (km) shall be
15 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (km).

16 **SECTION 59.** 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
17 146, section 6, is amended to read:

1 20.866 (1) (u) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient from moneys
2 appropriated under sub. (2) (zp) and ss. 20.115 (2) (d) and (7) (b) and (f), 20.190 (1)
3 (c), (d), (i) and (j), 20.225 (1) (c), 20.245 (1) (e), ~~(2) (e)~~ and (j), ~~(4) (e)~~ and ~~(5) (e)~~, 20.250
4 (1) (e), 20.255 (1) (d), 20.275 (1) (er), (es), (h) and (hb), 20.285 (1) (d), (db), (fh), (ih),
5 (kd) and (km) and (5) (i), 20.320 (1) (c) and (t) and (2) (c), 20.370 (7) (aa), (ac), (ag),
6 (aq), (ar), (at), (ba), (ca), (cb), (cc), (cd), (ce), (cf), (ea), (eq) and (er), 20.395 (6) (af), (aq)
7 and (ar), 20.410 (1) (e), (ec) and (ko) and (3) (e), 20.435 (2) (ee) and (6) (e), 20.465 (1)
8 (d), 20.485 (1) (f) and (go), (3) (t) and (4) (qm), 20.505 (5) (c), (g) and (kc), 20.855 (8)
9 (a) and 20.867 (1) (a) and (b) and (3) (a), (b), (bp), (br), (g), (h), (i) and (q) for the
10 payment of principal and interest on public debt contracted under subchs. I and IV
11 of ch. 18.

12 **SECTION 60.** 20.867 (3) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.867 (3) (h) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates.* A sum sufficient to
14 guarantee full payment of principal and interest costs for self-amortizing or
15 partially self-amortizing facilities enumerated under ss. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1)
16 (j), 20.285 (1) (ih), (kd) and (km), 20.370 (7) (eq) and 20.485 (1) (go) if moneys
17 available in those appropriations are insufficient to make full payment, and to make
18 full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
19 (1) (m) if the appropriation under s. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (j), 20.285 (1) (ih), (kd)
20 or (km) or 20.485 (1) (go) is insufficient to make full payment of those amounts. All
21 amounts advanced under the authority of this paragraph shall be repaid to the
22 general fund whenever the balance of the appropriation for which the advance was
23 made is sufficient to meet any portion of the amount advanced. The department of
24 administration may take whatever action is deemed necessary including the making
25 of transfers from program revenue appropriations and corresponding appropriations

1 from program receipts in segregated funds and including actions to enforce
2 contractual obligations that will result in additional program revenue for the state,
3 to ensure recovery of the amounts advanced.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 61.** 20.867 (3) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.867 (3) (k) *Interest rebates on obligation proceeds; program revenues.* All
6 moneys transferred from the appropriations under pars. (g) and (i) and ss. 20.190 (1)
7 (j), 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (j), 20.285 (1) (kd), 20.410 (1) (ko) and 20.505 (5) (g) and (kc) to make
8 the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) on the
9 proceeds of obligations specified in those paragraphs.

10 **SECTION 62.** 20.924 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.924 (4) In addition to the authorized building program for the historical
12 society, the society may expend any funds which are made available from the
13 appropriations under s. 20.245 (1) (ag), (g), (h) and (m), ~~(2) (a) to (bi), (g), (h) and (m),~~
14 ~~(3) (g), (h), (m) and (n), (4) (g), (h) and (m) and (5) (a), (g), (h) and (m) and (n).~~

15 **SECTION 63.** 25.73 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 25.73 (2) All moneys transferred to the fund under s. 20.245 ~~(4)~~ (1) (s).

17 **SECTION 64.** 44.02 (28) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 65.** 44.025 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 44.025 (1) (intro.) The historical society may use funds from the appropriation
20 under s. 20.245 ~~(4)~~ (1) (t) only for the following purposes:

21 **SECTION 66.** 44.025 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 44.025 (2) (b) The historical society shall transfer moneys from the
23 appropriation account under s. 20.245 ~~(4)~~ (1) (s) to the historical society endowment

1 fund to match moneys deposited into the historical society endowment fund under
2 par. (a) and to match moneys committed or pledged for the purposes specified in sub.
3 (1).

4 **SECTION 67.** 44.15 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 44.15 (4) STATE-FUNDED MARKERS. The historical society may identify and
6 authorize construction of individual markers or plaques, or any series of markers or
7 plaques, to be funded from the appropriation under s. 20.245 (3) (d) (1) ~~(a)~~. No
8 matching funds are required for a marker or plaque that is constructed under this
9 subsection. Funds under this subsection may be used for the purchase of plaques to
10 be installed on historical properties and for the construction of markers or plaques
11 in other states or countries.

12 **SECTION 68.** 44.34 (13) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 69.** 157.70 (2) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 157.70 (2) (i) Cause a cataloged burial site to be recorded by the register of
15 deeds of the county in which the burial site is located. The historical society shall
16 reimburse the county for the cost of recording under this paragraph from the
17 appropriation under s. 20.245 (3) ~~(1)~~ ^(a).

18

(END)

DN

Josh:

I repealed s. w. 245 (3) (gm) because

s. w. 245 (1) (g) is ~~intended~~ ^{now} designed

to appropriate to SHS ^(I) ~~all~~ all moneys received

from gifts, grants, ^{and} receipts (including fees

under s. 157.75 (5) (cd)). If you want

to renumber ^{sub.} (3) (gm) to be ^{sub.} (1) (gm),

let me know and I'll redraft.

PLS

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1464/1dn
PG:kmg:kmm

January 10, 2001

Josh:

I repealed s. 20.245 (3) (gm) because s. 20.245 (1) (g) is now designed to appropriate to SHS *all* moneys received from gifts, grants, and receipts (including fees under s. 157.70 (5) (d)). If you want to renumber sub. (3) (gm) to be sub. (1) (gm), let me know and I'll redraft.

Peter R. Grant
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3362
E-mail: peter.grant@legis.state.wi.us

DN

DOA:.....Hummert – Restructure historical society appropriations

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ^{DON'T GEN. CAT.} relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HIGHER EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES

This bill restructures the appropriations to the state historical society. The bill also eliminates the responsibility of the historical society to produce a CD-ROM about the restoration of the state capitol.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

~~SECTION 1. 16.847 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:~~

~~16.847 (4) (b) Section 20.245 (2) (e), (4) (e) and (5) (1) (c).~~

SECTION 2. 20.245 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

20.245 (1) (title) HISTORY SERVICES.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 SECTION 3. 20.245 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.245 (1) (a) *General program operations; ~~archives and research services~~*. The
3 amounts in the schedule for general program operations ~~related to archives and~~
4 ~~research services of the historical society, except as provided under par. (ag)~~.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 SECTION 4. 20.245 (1) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.245 (1) (ag) *General program operations; historic sites and museum services*.
7 The amounts in the schedule for the general program operations of the historic sites
8 and the historical society museum.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 SECTION 5. 20.245 (1) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 SECTION 6. 20.245 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

11 20.245 (1) (c) *Energy costs*. The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
12 for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, ^{and} to pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the
13 historical society under ss. 16.858 and 16.895, ~~and to repay to the energy efficiency~~
14 ~~fund loans made to the historical society under s. 16.847 (6)~~.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 SECTION 7. 20.245 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.245 (1) (e) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates*. A sum sufficient to
17 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
18 in financing the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement, or
19 improvement of facilities of the historical society; for the payment of principal and

1 interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition and installation of systems and
2 equipment necessary to prepare historic records for transfer to new storage facilities;
3 and to make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
4 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing this
5 acquisition and installation.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 8.** 20.245 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.245 (1) (g) *Admissions, sales, and other receipts.* All moneys received from
8 admissions, sales, ~~finer, and use of the main library, and other moneys received by~~
9 ~~the society for research services, except moneys that are otherwise specifically~~
10 appropriated by law and other receipts, for general program operations related to
11 ~~research services.~~

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 9.** 20.245 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.245 (1) (h) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts and, grants,
14 ~~except moneys that are otherwise specifically appropriated, for purposes related to~~
15 research services and bequests, to carry out the purposes for which made or received.

16 **SECTION 10.** 20.245 (1) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 **SECTION 11.** 20.245 (1) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.245 (1) (m) *General program operations; federal funds.* All federal funds
19 received ~~for research services~~ as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 for the
20 purpose of carrying out general program operations.

21 **SECTION 12.** 20.245 (1) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 13.** 20.245 (2) (title) and (a) of the statutes are repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 14.** 20.245 (2) (bd) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 15.** 20.245 (2) (be) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 16.** 20.245 (2) (bf) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 17.** 20.245 (2) (bg) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 18.** 20.245 (2) (bh) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 19.** 20.245 (2) (bi) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 20.** 20.245 (2) (bj) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 21.** 20.245 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 22.** 20.245 (2) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 23.** 20.245 (2) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 24.** 20.245 (2) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 25.** 20.245 (2) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (j) and
3 amended to read:

4 20.245 (1) (j) *Self-amortizing facilities; principal repayment, interest, and*
5 *rebates.* A sum sufficient from the revenues received under par. (g) to reimburse s.
6 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
7 the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement, or improvement of
8 facilities of the historical society related to historic sites and to make the payments
9 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
10 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing such facilities.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 26.** 20.245 (2) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 ~~**SECTION 27.** 20.245 (2) (km) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (km).~~

~~****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.~~

13 **SECTION 28.** 20.245 (2) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 29.** 20.245 (2) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 30.** 20.245 (2) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (y).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 31.** 20.245 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 32.** 20.245 (3) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 33.** 20.245 (3) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 34.** 20.245 (3) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 35.** 20.245 (3) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 36.** 20.245 (3) (dm) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 37.** 20.245 (3) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 38.** 20.245 (3) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 39.** 20.245 (3) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 40.** 20.245 (3) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 41.** 20.245 (3) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 42.** 20.245 (3) (n) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (n).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 43.** 20.245 (3) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 44.** 20.245 (4) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 45.** 20.245 (4) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 46.** 20.245 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 47.** 20.245 (4) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 48.** 20.245 (4) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 49.** 20.245 (4) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 50.** 20.245 (4) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (ks).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 51.** 20.245 (4) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 52.** 20.245 (4) (pz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (pz).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 53.** 20.245 (4) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (q) and
11 amended to read:

12 20.245 (1) (q) *Endowment principal*. As a continuing appropriation, from the
13 historical society trust fund, all moneys, securities, and other assets received, to be

1 credited to the appropriations under par. (r) or sub. (1) (r), (2) (r), (3) (r) or (5) (r), in
2 accordance with carry out the purposes for which the assets are received.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 54.** 20.245 (4) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 55.** 20.245 (4) (s) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (s).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 56.** 20.245 (4) (t) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (t).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 57.** 20.245 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 58.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. The amount transferred to s. 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (km) shall be
9 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (km).

10 **SECTION 59.** 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
11 146, section 6, is amended to read:

12 20.866 (1) (u) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient from moneys
13 appropriated under sub. (2) (zp) and ss. 20.115 (2) (d) and (7) (b) and (f), 20.190 (1)
14 (c), (d), (i) and (j), 20.225 (1) (c), 20.245 (1) (e), ~~(2) (e)~~ and (j), ~~(4) (e)~~ and ~~(5) (e)~~, 20.250
15 (1) (e), 20.255 (1) (d), 20.275 (1) (er), (es), ~~(h)~~ and (hb), 20.285 (1) (d), (db), (fh), (ih),
16 (kd) and (km) and (5) (i), 20.320 ~~(1) (c)~~ and (t) and ~~(2) (c)~~, 20.370 (7) (aa), (ac), (ag),
17 (aq), (ar), (at), (ba), (ca), ~~(cb)~~, (cc), (cd), (ce), (cf), (ea), (eq) and ~~(er)~~, 20.395 (6) (af), (aq)
18 and (ar), 20.410 ~~(1) (e)~~, (ec) and (ko) and (3) (e), 20.435 (2) (ee) and (6) (e), 20.465 (1)
19 (d), 20.485 ~~(1) (f)~~ and (go), (3) (t) and (4) (qm), 20.505 (5) (c), (g) and (kc), 20.855 (8)

1 (a) and 20.867 (1) ~~(a) and (b)~~ and (3) (a), (b), (bp), (br), (g), (h), ~~(i)~~ and (q) for the
2 payment of principal and interest on public debt contracted under subchs. I and IV
3 of ch. 18.

4 **SECTION 60.** 20.867 (3) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.867 (3) (h) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates.* A sum sufficient to
6 guarantee full payment of principal and interest costs for self-amortizing or
7 partially self-amortizing facilities enumerated under ss. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1)
8 (j), 20.285 (1) (ih), (kd) and (km), 20.370 (7) (eq) and 20.485 (1) (go) if moneys
9 available in those appropriations are insufficient to make full payment, and to make
10 full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
11 (1) (m) if the appropriation under s. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (j), 20.285 (1) (ih), (kd)
12 or (km) or 20.485 (1) (go) is insufficient to make full payment of those amounts. All
13 amounts advanced under the authority of this paragraph shall be repaid to the
14 general fund whenever the balance of the appropriation for which the advance was
15 made is sufficient to meet any portion of the amount advanced. The department of
16 administration may take whatever action is deemed necessary including the making
17 of transfers from program revenue appropriations and corresponding appropriations
18 from program receipts in segregated funds and including actions to enforce
19 contractual obligations that will result in additional program revenue for the state,
20 to ensure recovery of the amounts advanced.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

21 **SECTION 61.** 20.867 (3) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.867 (3) (k) *Interest rebates on obligation proceeds; program revenues.* All
23 moneys transferred from the appropriations under pars. (g) and (i) and ss. 20.190 (1)

1 (j), 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (j), 20.285 (1) (kd), 20.410 (1) (ko) and 20.505 (5) (g) and (kc) to make
2 the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) on the
3 proceeds of obligations specified in those paragraphs.

4 **SECTION 62.** 20.924 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.924 (4) In addition to the authorized building program for the historical
6 society, the society may expend any funds which are made available from the
7 appropriations under s. 20.245 (1) (ag), (g), (h) and, (m), ~~(2) (a) to (bi), (g), (h) and (m),~~
8 ~~(3) (g), (h), (m) and (n), (4) (g), (h) and (m) and (5) (a), (g), (h) and (m) and (n).~~

9 **SECTION 63.** 25.73 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 25.73 (2) All moneys transferred to the fund under s. 20.245 (4) (1) (s).

11 **SECTION 64.** 44.02 (28) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 65.** 44.025 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 44.025 (1) (intro.) The historical society may use funds from the appropriation
14 under s. 20.245 (4) (1) (t) only for the following purposes:

15 **SECTION 66.** 44.025 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 44.025 (2) (b) The historical society shall transfer moneys from the
17 appropriation account under s. 20.245 (4) (1) (s) to the historical society endowment
18 fund to match moneys deposited into the historical society endowment fund under
19 par. (a) and to match moneys committed or pledged for the purposes specified in sub.
20 (1).

21 **SECTION 67.** 44.15 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 44.15 (4) ~~STATE-FUNDED MARKERS.~~ The historical society may identify and
23 authorize construction of individual markers or plaques, or any series of markers or
24 plaques, to be funded from the appropriation under s. 20.245 ~~(3) (d)~~ (1) (a). No
25 matching funds are required for a marker or plaque that is constructed under this

1 subsection. Funds under this subsection may be used for the purchase of plaques to
2 be installed on historical properties and for the construction of markers or plaques
3 in other states or countries.

4 **SECTION 68.** 44.34 (13) of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 69.** 157.70 (2) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 157.70 (2) (i) Cause a cataloged burial site to be recorded by the register of
7 deeds of the county in which the burial site is located. The historical society shall
8 reimburse the county for the cost of recording under this paragraph from the
9 appropriation under s. 20.245 ~~(3)~~ (1) (a).

10

(END)

2-14



~~***~~ NOTE: This is reconciled
S. 20-245 (1)(c). This section has been
affected by LRB-1464 and LRB-1553.

JN

¶ This redraft deletes the treatment of
20.866 (1) (a)
s. 20.866 (1) (a). That treatment is in reconciled
LRB - 0985.

¶ This redraft deletes the treatment
20.245 (2) (km)
of s. 20.245 (2) (km). That treatment is
in reconciled LRB - 0862.

¶ This redraft deletes the treatment
of s. 16.847 (4) (b). LRB - 1553 speaks
s. 16.847 (2) to (7).

¶ This redraft reconciles LRB - 1464 ¹⁴⁶⁴ ~~and~~
LRB - 1553. Both should continue to
appear in the compiled bill.

PLG

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1464/2dn
FG:kmg:rs

February 7, 2001

This redraft deletes the treatment of s. 20.866 (1) (u). That treatment is in reconciled LRB-0985.

This redraft deletes the treatment of s. 20.245 (2) (km). That treatment is in reconciled LRB-0862.

This redraft deletes the treatment of s. 16.847 (4) (b). LRB-1553 repeals s. 16.847 (2) to (7).

This redraft reconciles LRB-1464 and LRB-1553. Both should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Peter R. Grant
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3362
E-mail: peter.grant@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1464/2

PG:kmg:rs

DOA:.....Hummert – Restructure historical society appropriations

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HIGHER EDUCATION

OTHER EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AGENCIES

This bill restructures the appropriations to the state historical society. The bill also eliminates the responsibility of the historical society to produce a CD-ROM about the restoration of the state capitol.

For further information see the *state and local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.245 (1) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

3 20.245 (1) (title) HISTORY SERVICES.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 SECTION 2. 20.245 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.245 (1) (a) *General program operations; ~~archives and research services~~*. The
2 amounts in the schedule for general program operations ~~related to archives and~~
3 ~~research services of the historical society, except as provided under par. (ag)~~.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 3.** 20.245 (1) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.245 (1) (ag) *General program operations; historic sites and museum services*.

6 The amounts in the schedule for the general program operations of the historic sites
7 and the historical society museum.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 4.** 20.245 (1) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 5.** 20.245 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

10 20.245 (1) (c) *Energy costs*. The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
11 for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the
12 historical society under ss. 16.858 and 16.895.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.245 (1) (c). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1464 and LRB-1553.

13 **SECTION 6.** 20.245 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.245 (1) (e) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates*. A sum sufficient to
15 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
16 in financing the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement, or
17 improvement of facilities of the historical society; for the payment of principal and
18 interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition and installation of systems and
19 equipment necessary to prepare historic records for transfer to new storage facilities;

1 and to make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
2 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing this
3 acquisition and installation.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 7.** 20.245 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.245 (1) (g) *Admissions, sales, and other receipts.* All moneys received from
6 admissions, sales, fines, and use of the main library, and other moneys received by
7 the society for research services, except moneys that are otherwise specifically
8 appropriated by law and other receipts, for general program operations related to
9 research services.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 8.** 20.245 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.245 (1) (h) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts and grants,
12 except moneys that are otherwise specifically appropriated, for purposes related to
13 research services and bequests, to carry out the purposes for which made or received.

14 **SECTION 9.** 20.245 (1) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 10.** 20.245 (1) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.245 (1) (m) *General program operations; federal funds.* All federal funds
17 received for research services as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 for the
18 purpose of carrying out general program operations.

19 **SECTION 11.** 20.245 (1) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

20 **SECTION 12.** 20.245 (2) (title) and (a) of the statutes are repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 13.** 20.245 (2) (bd) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 14.** 20.245 (2) (be) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 15.** 20.245 (2) (bf) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 16.** 20.245 (2) (bg) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 17.** 20.245 (2) (bh) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 18.** 20.245 (2) (bi) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 19.** 20.245 (2) (bj) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 20.** 20.245 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 21.** 20.245 (2) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 22.** 20.245 (2) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 23.** 20.245 (2) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 24.** 20.245 (2) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (j) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.245 (1) (j) *Self-amortizing facilities; principal repayment, interest, and*
4 *rebates.* A sum sufficient from the revenues received under par. (g) to reimburse s.
5 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
6 the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement, or improvement of
7 facilities of the historical society ~~related to historic sites~~ and to make the payments
8 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
9 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing such facilities.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 25.** 20.245 (2) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 26.** 20.245 (2) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 27.** 20.245 (2) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **SECTION 28.** 20.245 (2) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (y).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 29.** 20.245 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **SECTION 30.** 20.245 (3) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **SECTION 31.** 20.245 (3) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 32.** 20.245 (3) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 33.** 20.245 (3) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 34.** 20.245 (3) (dm) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 35.** 20.245 (3) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 36.** 20.245 (3) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 37.** 20.245 (3) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 38.** 20.245 (3) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 39.** 20.245 (3) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **SECTION 40.** 20.245 (3) (n) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (n).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **SECTION 41.** 20.245 (3) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **SECTION 42.** 20.245 (4) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **SECTION 43.** 20.245 (4) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 44.** 20.245 (4) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 45.** 20.245 (4) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 46.** 20.245 (4) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 47.** 20.245 (4) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 48.** 20.245 (4) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (ks).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 **SECTION 49.** 20.245 (4) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **SECTION 50.** 20.245 (4) (pz) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (pz).

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **SECTION 51.** 20.245 (4) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (q) and
9 amended to read:

10 20.245 (1) (q) *Endowment principal*. As a continuing appropriation, from the
11 historical society trust fund, all moneys, securities, and other assets received, to be
12 credited to the appropriations under par. (r) or sub. (1) (r), (2) (r), (3) (r) or (5) (r), in
13 accordance with carry out the purposes for which the assets are received.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14 **SECTION 52.** 20.245 (4) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1 **SECTION 53.** 20.245 (4) (s) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (s).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2 **SECTION 54.** 20.245 (4) (t) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (1) (t).

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 55.** 20.245 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4 **SECTION 56.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. The amount transferred to s. 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (km) shall be
6 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (km).

7 **SECTION 57.** 20.867 (3) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.867 (3) (h) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates.* A sum sufficient to
9 guarantee full payment of principal and interest costs for self-amortizing or
10 partially self-amortizing facilities enumerated under ss. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1)
11 (j), 20.285 (1) (ih), (kd) and (km), 20.370 (7) (eq) and 20.485 (1) (go) if moneys
12 available in those appropriations are insufficient to make full payment, and to make
13 full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
14 (1) (m) if the appropriation under s. 20.190 (1) (j), 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (j), 20.285 (1) (ih), (kd)
15 or (km) or 20.485 (1) (go) is insufficient to make full payment of those amounts. All
16 amounts advanced under the authority of this paragraph shall be repaid to the
17 general fund whenever the balance of the appropriation for which the advance was
18 made is sufficient to meet any portion of the amount advanced. The department of
19 administration may take whatever action is deemed necessary including the making
20 of transfers from program revenue appropriations and corresponding appropriations
21 from program receipts in segregated funds and including actions to enforce

1 contractual obligations that will result in additional program revenue for the state,
2 to ensure recovery of the amounts advanced.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 58.** 20.867 (3) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.867 (3) (k) *Interest rebates on obligation proceeds; program revenues.* All
5 moneys transferred from the appropriations under pars. (g) and (i) and ss. 20.190 (1)
6 (j), 20.245 ~~(2)~~ (1) (j), 20.285 (1) (kd), 20.410 (1) (ko) and 20.505 (5) (g) and (kc) to make
7 the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) on the
8 proceeds of obligations specified in those paragraphs.

9 **SECTION 59.** 20.924 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.924 (4) In addition to the authorized building program for the historical
11 society, the society may expend any funds which are made available from the
12 appropriations under s. 20.245 (1) ~~(ag), (g), (h) and (m), (2) (a) to (bi), (g), (h) and (m),~~
13 ~~(3) (g), (h), (m) and (n), (4) (g), (h) and (m) and (5) (a), (g), (h) and (m) and (n).~~

14 **SECTION 60.** 25.73 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 25.73 (2) All moneys transferred to the fund under s. 20.245 (4) (1) (s).

16 **SECTION 61.** 44.02 (28) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 62.** 44.025 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 44.025 (1) (intro.) The historical society may use funds from the appropriation
19 under s. 20.245 ~~(4)~~ (1) (t) only for the following purposes:

20 **SECTION 63.** 44.025 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 44.025 (2) (b) The historical society shall transfer moneys from the
22 appropriation account under s. 20.245 ~~(4)~~ (1) (s) to the historical society endowment
23 fund to match moneys deposited into the historical society endowment fund under

1 par. (a) and to match moneys committed or pledged for the purposes specified in sub.
2 (1).

3 **SECTION 64.** 44.15 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 44.15 (4) STATE-FUNDED MARKERS. The historical society may identify and
5 authorize construction of individual markers or plaques, or any series of markers or
6 plaques, to be funded from the appropriation under s. 20.245 (3) ~~(d)~~ (1) (a). No
7 matching funds are required for a marker or plaque that is constructed under this
8 subsection. Funds under this subsection may be used for the purchase of plaques to
9 be installed on historical properties and for the construction of markers or plaques
10 in other states or countries.

11 **SECTION 65.** 44.34 (13) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 66.** 157.70 (2) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 157.70 (2) (i) Cause a cataloged burial site to be recorded by the register of
14 deeds of the county in which the burial site is located. The historical society shall
15 reimburse the county for the cost of recording under this paragraph from the
16 appropriation under s. 20.245 (3) (1) (a).

17 (END)